

Case Information

C-19-342550-1 | State of Nevada vs Craig Frank

Case Number
C-19-342550-1
File Date
08/14/2019

Court
Department 23
Case Type
Felony/Gross Misdemeanor

Judicial Officer
Lilly-Spells, Jasmin
Case Status
Closed

Party

Plaintiff
State of Nevada

Active Attorneys ▾
Attorney
Westmeyer, Daniel

Lead Attorney
Ford, Aaron D.

Attorney
Kallas, Chelsea

Defendant
Frank, Craig

Active Attorneys ▾
Attorney
Knapp, Gregory D.
Retained

Attorney
Dumbrigue, Gwynne R.
Retained

Lead Attorney
Boley, Thomas D
Retained

Charge

Charges
Frank, Craig

	Description	Statute	Level	Date
1	VOTING MORE THAN ONCE AT SAME ELECTION	293.780	Felony	10/28/2016

Disposition Events

01/25/2021 Plea ▼

Judicial Officer
Yeager, Bitá

1	VOTING MORE THAN ONCE AT SAME ELECTION			Guilty
---	--	--	--	--------

07/19/2021 Disposition ▼

Judicial Officer
Yeager, Bitá

1	VOTING MORE THAN ONCE AT SAME ELECTION			Guilty
---	--	--	--	--------

07/19/2021 Adult Adjudication ▼

1	VOTING MORE THAN ONCE AT SAME ELECTION		Adult Adjudication	
---	--	--	--------------------	--

Sentenced to Nevada Dept of Corrections

Term: Minimum: 12 Months Maximum: 30 Months

Credit for Time Served: 0 Day

Suspended-Period of Probation: Indeterminate, Not To Exceed 24 Months

Condition

1. Standard Conditions

Fee Totals

\$25.00

\$150.00

\$3.00

Fee Totals

\$178.00

Events and Hearings

<p>08/14/2019 Grand Jury Indictment ▼</p> <p>Judicial Officer Bell, Linda Marie</p> <p>Hearing Time 11:00 AM</p> <p>Result Matter Heard</p> <p>Parties Present ▲ Plaintiff: State of Nevada Attorney: Westmeyer, Daniel</p>
<p>08/14/2019 Indictment ▼</p> <p>Comment [1] Indictment</p>
<p>08/14/2019 Summons ▼</p> <p>Comment [2] Summons (Indictment)</p>
<p>08/25/2019 Reporters Transcript ▼</p> <p>Comment</p>

[3] Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings - Grand Jury - Hearing - August 13, 2019

08/28/2019 Initial Arraignment ▼

Judicial Officer
Ellsworth, CarolynHearing Time
9:00 AMResult
ContinuedParties Present ▲
Plaintiff: State of Nevada

Attorney: Westmeyer, Daniel

09/25/2019 Arraignment Continued ▼

Judicial Officer
Ellsworth, CarolynHearing Time
9:00 AMResult
Continued

12/11/2019 Status Check ▼

Judicial Officer
Ellsworth, CarolynHearing Time
9:00 AMResult
Matter HeardComment
Status Check: FILING OF DOCUMENTATION RE: NOT GUILTY PLEA IN ABSENTIAParties Present ▲
Plaintiff: State of Nevada

Attorney: Westmeyer, Daniel

Defendant: Frank, Craig

Attorney: Dumbrigue, Gwynne R.

06/22/2020 Calendar Call ▼

Judicial Officer
Ellsworth, CarolynHearing Time
12:00 PM

Cancel Reason Vacated - per Judge
06/22/2020 Notice of Change of Hearing ▼ Comment [4] Notice of Change of Hearing
06/29/2020 Jury Trial ▼ Judicial Officer Ellsworth, Carolyn Hearing Time 1:30 PM Cancel Reason Vacated - per Judge
08/12/2020 Status Check: Reset Trial Date ▼ Judicial Officer Ellsworth, Carolyn Hearing Time 10:15 AM Result Trial Date Set Parties Present ▲ Plaintiff: State of Nevada Attorney: Kallas, Chelsea Defendant Attorney: Boley, Thomas D
08/18/2020 Amended Indictment ▼ Comment [5] Amended Indictment
01/19/2021 Notice of Department Reassignment ▼ Comment [6] Notice of Department Reassignment
01/25/2021 Guilty Plea Agreement ▼ Comment [7] Guilty Plea Agreement

<p>02/17/2021 Calendar Call ▼</p> <p>Judicial Officer Yeager, Bitu</p> <p>Hearing Time 10:00 AM</p> <p>Result Plea Entered</p> <p>Parties Present ▲ Plaintiff: State of Nevada</p> <p>Attorney: Kallas, Chelsea</p> <p>Defendant: Frank, Craig</p> <p>Attorney: Boley, Thomas D</p>
<p>02/22/2021 Jury Trial ▼</p> <p>Judicial Officer Yeager, Bitu</p> <p>Hearing Time 1:30 PM</p> <p>Cancel Reason Vacated</p>
<p>06/16/2021 Sentencing ▼</p> <p>Judicial Officer Yeager, Bitu</p> <p>Hearing Time 10:00 AM</p> <p>Result Continued</p> <p>Parties Present ▲ Plaintiff: State of Nevada</p> <p>Attorney: Kallas, Chelsea</p> <p>Defendant: Frank, Craig</p> <p>Attorney: Boley, Thomas D</p>
<p>07/06/2021 PSI ▼</p> <p>Comment [8]</p>
<p>07/29/2021 Judgment of Conviction ▼</p> <p>Comment [9] Judgment of Conviction (Plea of Guilty)</p>

[0] Judgment of Conviction (100 of 100)

09/07/2021 Case Reassigned to Department 23 ▼

Comment

From Judge Bitu Yeager to Judge Jasmin Lilly-Spells

Financial

Frank, Craig

Total Financial Assessment

\$178.00

Total Payments and Credits

\$0.00

7/30/2021

Transaction Assessment

\$178.00